
Jackson School District  

Superintendent’s Office M E M O  

 

 

 TO: Jackson Township Board of Education 

 FROM: DR. STEPHEN GENCO, SUPERINTENDENT 

 SUBJECT: January 22, 2020 Agenda Addendum #2 

 DATE: January 22, 2020 

 

 
STUDENTS 

ADD Motion #18 

The Board of Education congratulates Jackson Memorial High School Senior Band Student Zachary Soricelli for his selection by 

the New Jersey Music Educators Association All State Bands as an All State Symphonic Band Trombonist and approves his 

attendance at the New Jersey All State Symphonic Band Ensembles rehearsal session and registration on January 30, 2020 at 

Bridgewater High School, rehearsals scheduled for Thursday, February 20, 2020 through Saturday, February 22, 2020 at the 

Sheraton Atlantic City Convention Center Hotel, Atlantic City, New Jersey and the concert on Sunday, February 23, 2020 at the 

NJPAC in Newark, New Jersey, cost to the Board being the participation and housing fee not to exceed $360.00. 

 

ADD Motion #19 

The Board of Education approves an overnight trip for the Jackson Liberty and Memorial High School FBLA (Future Business 

Leaders of America) to attend the FBLA State Leadership Conference to be held at Harrah’s Resort and Casino in Atlantic City, 

New Jersey on Wednesday, March 18, 2020 through Friday, March 20, 2020, cost to the Board being registration fees of $85.00 

per attendee and district transportation to and from the conference. 

 

ADD Motion #20 

The Board of Education approves a trip for the high school AFJROTC to Washington, D.C. on Saturday, May 9, 2020 to visit the 

Steven F. Udvar-Hazy Center Air and Space Museum and Arlington National Cemetery, at no cost to the Board. 

 

 


